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complained of have been re-tweeted by others and you are responsible for the re-publication of
these grave libels.

It is clear from your Twitter feed that you are a disaffected former member of the PBCC who has
grievances with the Church, and that you have embarked on a campaign to cause as much
damage to our clients as possible. Qur clients cannot allow your blatant lies and unsubstantiated
false allegations which defame them and damage their reputations to stand unchallenged. There
is simply no justification whatsoever for these allegations.

Given the nature of the allegations complained of, your actions have caused our client Mr Christie
acute embarrassment and distress, as well as serious harm to his personal reputation. Bluewater
has also suffered damage and reserves its right in relation to any claim for special damage arising
out of any financial losses caused as a result of these extremely serious allegations.

The purpose of this letter is accordingly to invite you to agree to:

1. Undertake to delete the tweets complained of immediately from your twitter feed;
2. Undertake not to repeat the same or any similar allegations of our clients;

3. Publish an unequivocal apology to our clients on your Twitter account, the terms of which
must be agreed with us in advance;

4. Pay damages to our clients to compensate them for the damage and distress caused; and

5. Pay the legal costs our clients have been obliged to incur and will have to incur in relation to
this matter.

We look forward to hearing from you as a matter of urgency and in any event within seven days
of today’s date. In the event that we do not receive satisfactory proposals from you we anticipate
being instructed by our clients to issue proceedings for libel against you forthwith.

In the meantime all of our clients’ rights are expressly reserved.

Yours faithfully
ATl owsd~

Atkins Thomson



